May 20, 2004

Ann Rendahl, Administrative Law Judge
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

Re:  WUTC v. AdvancedTelecom Group, Inc., et al.
Docket No. UT-033011

Dear Judge Rendahl:

Staff filed a Motion for Extension of Time to File Testimony today. At this time
Qwest, MCI, Covad, McLeodUSA, and Eschelon have indicated that they will not object
to the extension of the deadline as long as they are provided a one week extension in of
time to file their response testimony.

Very truly yours,

CHRISTOPHER SWANSON
Assistant Attorney General
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